

RAID PA Board Minutes 09.23.2021

Attendees: Kristen, Dan, Kelly, Kelli, Christine, Ken, Anne, Jeanne, Barb, Linda, Chrissy

Not in Attendance: Kristine, Lauren, Sandy

Irish Fest: After Kelli, Linda and Dan met with the city, it was decided to cancel for this year.
Thoughts for next year: Penfield Park, Red Wings parking lot (possible conjunction with Oct. Feis), Hibernians/Parade Committee to help

Need more volunteers: Open meetings up to the school?; Kelly suggested different levels of meetings; send email to new parents

Chrissy McMillan voted in as new secretary

Voted 'yes' on Oireachtas room cost up to \$1250

Cost of picnic \$700

Kelli Roj to set up a week to communicate with families

Need one new member, Kelly to reach out to 2 possibilities; Christine thought an alumni parent?

Decided to do a Treasurer Report at each meeting

Dan looking at new facilities for can/bottle drive

Euchre Tournament is scheduled for 02.12.2022

Meeting Schedule all at 6:30ish:

10.14, 11.16, 12.16, 01.20, 02.15, 03.22, 04.14, 05.17, 06.16